FINAL AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
DECEMBER 09, 2021

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District
Brenda Haynes, President 2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 Tiger Michiels, Director
Audie Butcher, Vice President (530) 365-7329 Fax (530) 365-7623 Ray Eliante, Director

John Currey, General Manager www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org Rick Williams, Director

AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
DECEMBER 09, 2021

REGULAR SESSION - 2:00 P.M.
CLOSED SESSION FOLLOWING

Meeting will take place in the
Council Chambers located at
1887 Howard Street, Anderson, CA

Masks Required
1. CALL TO ORDER

2.  CONDUCT ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR DECEMBER 2021 AND
CALENDAR YEAR 2022 — PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

3.  DISCUSSION ITEMS - NONE
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

This time is set-aside for members of the public that wish to address the Board regarding
operations of the District within the jurisdiction of the Board. Any member of the public on the
telephone may speak during the Public Participation period. Individuals are requested to limit
their comments to a maximum of three minutes.

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from taking action on any item not placed on the printed
Agenda in most cases.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted upon
by the Board at one time without discussion. Any member of the public, staff or Board may request
that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion. Are there any requests
to remove any items from the Consent Agenda?
5.1 Minutes — Approve the Minutes of the regular meeting November 11, 2021
5.2 Financial Status Report for Year-to-Date Through November 2021

5.3 Payroll: Approve Payroll Check Register for the Month of November 2021



FINAL AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
DECEMBER 09, 2021

5.4

55

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3
6.4

6.5

C.S.1.

C.S.2.

C.S3

EFTPS & ACH Transactions — Approve EFTPS & ACH transactions for the Payroll
Periods Ending October 31, 2021 and November 15, 2021

Voided and/or missing checks for November 2021

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Items (IF ANY) Removed from the Consent Agenda
ACTION ITEMS

Consider Approval of the Cash Disbursements Journal for November 1, 2021 to
November 30, 2021

Consider Ditchtender Transportation Options (Vehicle Allowance, Mileage or District
Vehicles)

Consider Approval of the 2022 Proposed Operating Budget
Consider Approval of 2022 ACID Board meeting Schedule

Consider approval to authorize General Manager to add Emmy Westlake and Jennifer
Loffmark to the authorized signatory to the banking, issue new credit cards and adopt
Resolution No. 2021-04 updating the Local Agency Investment Fund authorization to
transfer monies

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Administrative — Construction — Maintenance — Operations

DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

e Comments on District Activities
e Questions to Staff on District Issues

CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION. Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. One Case.

CL.OSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING
LITIGATION (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1))

Stokley Properties LL.C v. Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District (Shasta Co. Superior
Court, Case No. 195658)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

(GOVERNMENT CODE §54957.6(a)) District Personnel Committee in Regard to
Collective Bargaining Agreement with Teamsters Local #137. District’s Labor
Negotiator: General Manager



FINAL AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
DECEMBER 09, 2021
C.S.4 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section §54957)
Title: General Manager Evaluation

At the conclusion of the Closed Session, reportable action, if any, will be reported in
Open Session.

RECESS
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

ADJOURN



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

NOVEMBER 11, 2021

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Brenda Haynes, President 2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 Tiger Michiels, Director
Audie Butcher, Vice President (530) 365-7329 Fax (530) 365-7623 Ray Eliante, Director
John Currey, General Manager ~www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org Rick Williams, Director
MINUTES
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

President Haynes called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Directors present: Michiels, Haynes, Eliante, Butcher
Directors absent: Williams

Staff present: Currey, White, Loffmark

Staff present via phone: None

2. PRESENTATIONS - NONE

3.  DISCUSSIONITEMS

3.1 Review of 2021 Ditchtender Car Allowance versus Mileage Reimbursement
GM Currey gave an overview of the monies that were spent in paying Ditchtender’s car
allowance versus mileage reimbursement. The Board would like to bring this item back in
December with a vehicle analysis to coincide with the 2022 budget.

3.2 Review 2022 Working Budget Proposal
GM Currey gave an updated overview of the 2022 working budget proposal. The Board
would like to see a 10% adjustment in utilities and add money in the election expense. The
final updated 2022 budget will be brought back in the December meeting.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — NONE

5. CONSENT AGENDA

5.1 Minutes — Approved the Minutes of the regular meeting October 14, 2021 and the minutes
of the special meeting October 25, 2021

5.2 Financial Status report for Year-to-Date Through October 2021
5.3 Payroll: Approved Payroll Check Register for the Month of October 2021

5.4 EFTPS & ACH Transactions — Approved EFTPS & ACH transactions for the Payroll
Periods Ending September 30, 2021 and October 15, 2021

5.5 Voided and/or missing checks for October 2021



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.

8.

Director Michiels moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Director Eliante made the second
with a 4-0 vote.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION ITEMS

Consider approval of the Final Cash Disbursements Journal for October 1, 2021 to
October 31, 2021

Vice President Butcher moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Director Michiels made
the second with a 4-0 vote.

Receive staff report and consider approval of 2022 application and agreement for
water service.

GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Director Michiels moved to approved the 2022 application and agreement for water
service; Vice President Butcher made the second with a 4-0 vote.

Discuss and consider adopting Resolution 2021-04 to establish a new meeting time for the
regular Board meeting.

GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

[f was agreed to table this item to a future date.

Discussion and approval of Assistant General Manager of Operation Contract.
GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Director Michiels moved to approve the contract; Director Eliante made the second with a
4-0 vote.

Discussion and approval of amendment to General Manager’s Contract.
GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Director Eliante moved to approve the 2°¢ amendment removing paragraphs 8f and 8g; Vice
President Butcher made the second with a 4-0 vote.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - SEE ATTACHED
DIRECTORS REPORTS

o President Haynes has already emailed her concerns to GM earlier in the week.

e Vice President Butcher asked if the wells were back up to capacity. GM Currey stated
Barney Well is back up to its historical height with Crowley Well recovering slowly.

¢ Director Eliante - None.



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

C.S.1.

CS.2

C.S.3

e Director Michels asked for an updated Admin Phone List.

President Haynes announced the closed session. The meeting was adjourned to a short
recess at 3:26 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

President Haynes announced that the Board of Directors would recess to a Closed
Session to take the following actions:

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION. Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of
subdivision (d) of Government code section §54956.9. One Case.

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government code section §54956.8)

Confer with District negotiators (John Currey and Counsel Dustin Cooper) regarding
Terms and Conditions of a potential 2022 Water Transfer with buyer located South of the
Delta.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section §54957) Title: General Manager Evaluation

The Board of Directors recessed to Closed Session at 3:35 p.m.
The Board of Directors returned from Closed Session and reconvened in Open Session
with Directors Haynes, Butcher, Michiels, and Eliante and General Manager John Currey
present at 4:03 p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

General Manager John Currey reported that the Board of Directors met in Closed Session
to discuss anticipated litigation. There was no other reportable action.

The Board of Directors adjourned at 4:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

John S. Currey, General Manager



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BRENDA HAYNES TIGER MICHIELS
AUDIE BUTCHER RAY ELIANTE

a5 RICK WILLIAMS
L . —
ERRGh ST e GENERAL MANAGER
el

IRRIGATION | DISTRICT JOHN S. CURREY

DATE: November 30, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jennifer Loffmark, Office Manager

December 9, 2021 Board Meeting:
Financial Status Report for November 2021

The year-to-date financial status report as of November 30, 2021 is submitted herewith for
Board review.

SUMMARY
Total revenues: $3,234,336 (irrigation sales, property tax, interest revenue, water transfer)
Total expenditures: $1,808,916 (routine monthly expenses).

The District's total funds on deposit on November 30, 2021 were $5,024,182

2810 SILVER STREET ANDERSON, CALIFORNIA 96007
(530) 365-7329 FAX (530) 365-7623
WWW.ANDERSONCOTTONWOODIRRIGATIONDISTRICT.ORG



Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
2021 Financlal Status Report
Month Ending November 2021

Revenues
Account Budget ltem Year 2021 Percent Balance
Number To Approved Used Available
Date Budget
General
4111 |Water Sales / Prior Year $700 $0 0% ($700)
4112  |Water Sales / Business  $8,143 $8,500 96% $357
4114 |Water Sales / Irrigation $754,634 $728,000 104%|  ($26,634)
4115  Water Transfer / CVP $465,645 $423,220 110% ($42,425)
4117 \Water Transfer / Base Supply $1,675,963 $0 0%| ($1,675,963)
4934  Penalty Revenue $2,755 $2,000 138% ($755)
4971  Sale of Equipment %0 $0 0% 30
4980  Misc. Revenue $37,457 $0 0% ($37,457)
4984 Drainage Revenue $0 $86,078 0% $86,078
4991 Contract/Project Income $0 $0.00 0% $0
Sub-Total $2,945,296 $1,247,798 236%| ($1,697,498)
Property Tax & Interest
4920 _Interest Revenue $20,887 | $15,000 130%]  (95,887)
4930  |Prop. Taxes / Shasta $250,303 $494,000 51% $243,697
4931  Prop. Taxes / Tehama $17,850 $42,500 42% $24,650
Sub-Total $289,040 | $551,500 52%|  $262,460
: Total Revenues $3,234,336 |  $1,799,208 | 180%| ($1,435,038)
Receivables
1441 Water Sales Receivable $0 $0 0% $0
TW/CFO 1

11/30/20211:52 PM



Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
2021 Financial Status Report
Month Ending November 2021
Expenditures
Account Budget Iltem Year 2021 Percent Balance
Number To Approved Used Available
Date Budget
Salaries & Benefits
5010  Reg. Salaries (Admin) $184,172 $198,350 | 93% $14,178
5012 | Overtime (Admin) $50 $0 | 0% ($50)
5014 Retirement (Admin) $6,673 $6,906 | 97% $234
5015 |Social Security (Admin) $10,779 $12,120 | 89% $1,341
5016  Workers Comp. (Admin) $1,211 $760 | 159% ($451)
5017  Unemployment Ins. (Admin) $1,736 $1,302 | 133% ($434)
5018 Medicare (Admin) $2,463 $2,836 | 87% $373
5019  |Health Insurance (Admin) $39,769 $47,076 | 84% $7,307
5110 | Reg. Salaries (T&D) $242,783 $307,800 79%‘ $65,017
5111 | Vehicle Allowance as Wages $14,449 $28,580 | 51% $14,131
5112 Overtime (T&D) $41,312 $6,000 689% ($35,312)
5114  |Retirement (T&D) $27,597 $27,623 100% %26
5115 Social Security (T&D) $19,765 $20,857 95% $1,092
5116 Workers Comp. (T&D) $44,740 $52,181 86% $7,441
5117  |Unemployment Ins. (T&D) $5,684 $3,472 164% ($2,212)
5118  Medicare (T&D) $3,797 $4,877 78% $1,080
5119  |Health Ins. (T&D) $68,050 $130,668 52% $62,618
Sub-Total $715,029 $851,408 84% $136,379
Administration
6000  |Vehicle Mileage $5,550 $0 0% ($5,550)
6001  |Medical Exp. / Supplies $3,147 $1,200 262% ($1,947)
6002 _ |Travel / Training Expense $987 $5,000 20% $4,013
6003  |Office Supplies / Expense $8,303 $8,200 101% ($103)
6004 Off ce Equip. & Maintenance $558 $2,600 21 % $2,042
6005 | Association Dues $20,853 $14,200 147% ($6,653)
6006 |Public Notices $397 $500 79% $103
6007  |Election Expense $47 | $0 0% 547)
6008 |Legal Fees / Expense $22,847 |  $14,000 163% ($8,847)
6009 SRSC Corporatlon $35,949 $21,275 169% ($14,674)
6010  |Maintenance Agreements $17,279 $12,000 144% ($5,279)
6012 Vehicle Insurance $3 647 $3 500 104% ($1 47)
6013 |Management Expense Acct. $151 $1,000 15% $849
6014 |Liability Claims $770 $1,000 77% $230
6015 | Property / Liability Insurance $24,535 $22,000 112% ($2 535)
6016 |Permit Fees $8,977 $12,000 75%) $3,023
6017 | County Taxes / Assessments $4,571 $5,000 91% $429
6018 | Consultant Serwces $8,049 $10,000 80% $1,951
6019 Audit/ Accounting Services $8,250 - $8,250 100%| %0
6023 Utilities $22,329 $15,000 149% ($7,329)
6024  Misc. Expense $0 $1,000 0% $1,000
6026  District GIS $455 $2,500 18% $2,045
6027 |SGMA $0 $0 0% $0
Sub-Total $197,649 $160,225 123% ($37,424
TW/CFO 2 11/30/20211:52 PM



Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
2021 Financial Status Report
Month Ending November 2021
Account Budget ltem Year 2021 Percent Balance
Number To Approved Used Available
Date Budget
General Maintenance
7000 |Fuels $19,959 $23,000 | 87% $3,041
7002  |Light Vehicles $2,471 $4,000 | 62% $1,529
7003  |Heavy Vehicles $1,047 $3,000 35% $1,953
7004  |Light Equipment ~ $458 $3,000 15% $2,542
7005 |Heavy Equipment $8,244 $7,000 118% ($1,244)
7008 |Maintenance Supplies $8,740 $10,000 87% $1,260
7009  |Buildings / Yard Maintenance $0 $2,500 0% $2,500
7010 Small Tools & Equipment $1,036 $2,000 52% $964
Sub-Total $41,955 | $54,500 77% $12,545
Canal Maintenance & Operations
8000  [SCADA Maintenance $3,268 $3,000 109% (5268)
8001 Diversion Facilities Maint. $41,844 $14,000 299% ($27,844)
8002 |Contracted Services $23,472 $19,000 124% ($4,472)
8003 |Chemicals $23,687 $13,000 | 182% ($10,687)
8004  |Canal Maintenance & Exp. $232,450 _550 000 | 465% ($1 82,450)
8005 |Pump Maintenance $15,207 $30,000 | 51% $14,793
8006 |Ut|||ties / Pumping _$_1_39 195 $134,000 { 104% ._($5 195)
8007 IWater Purchases / CVP $208,674 $223,000 | 94% $14,326
8008 IWater Rights Protection $19,770 $80,000 | 25% $60,230
8010 |Water Transfer / Base Supply $146.716 $0_ 0% (§146,716)
| Sub-Total $854,283 $566,000 | 151% ($288,283)
‘ i
|
Prepaid Expenses
| |
. . I |
!
I |
TW/CFO 3 11/30/20211:52 PM



Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
2021 Financial Status Report
Month Ending November 2021
Balance Summary
Year 2021 Percent Balance
To Approved Used Available
Date Budgat
Total Expenditures $1,808,916 $1,632,133 111% ($176,783)
Total Revenue $3,234,336 $1,799,298 180%| ($1,435,038)
Depreciable Expenses
Year : 2021 Percant Balance
To Approved Used Available
Date Budget
| \
Capital Improvement
1112|Land $0 $0 | 0% $0
1114|Pumps $69,620 | $65,000 107%  ($4,620)
1116|Trans & Distribution Plant $0 $0 0% $0
1117 |[Equipment (Machinery) $0 $0 0% $0
11 18| Auto & Trucks $1 ,000 $U | 0% ($1 ,000)
1119 Buildings . $0 $0 0% $0
1120 |Office Furniture & Equipment $0 $0 0% $0
1123|Yard Improvement $0 $0 0% $0
1124|Canal Lining & Pipe $151,057 $100,000 151% ($51,057)
1125|Canal Safety Project $0 $0 0% $0
1126|Main Canal Metering $0 $0 0% $0
1127 Main Dam Improvement $0 $0 0%| $0
1132|Fish Screens $0 $0 0% $0
1133|Fish Ladders $0 $0 0% $0
1134 SCADA Equipment $0 $0. 0% %0
1135 Groundwater Program $8,439 $0 0% ($8,439)
Total $230,616 $165,000 140% ($65,616)
TW/CFO 4 12/2/202111:51 AM




Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

2021 Financial Status Report

District Funds on Deposit

LALE.

$3,156,345
TCB Checking $336,763 N
Petty Cash $100 -
Imprest Cash ) o $200 ,
TCB Money MarketAcct. | $1530773, | _
Total Cash $5,024,182

" Breakdown Of Funds %f)ﬂh‘Deposit\‘ _

”"{Gene_ral Fund

 $4,730,787 |

‘Equipment Reserve

" Cap. Improvement Fund

$102,849

... ($65616)

} ‘"Drainage Fund

$25,000 |

Water Rights Protection

_$231,162

' Total Cash

$5,024,182 |
|

TW/CFO

12/2/202111:51 AM



TL89

6016 XX XXX

09 00°¢ weq 0 TPRUOIA SaH0A
0£10¢°1 00LL ISpuSoN Z1-1T

1T/1/11

[L89

STPL-XX-XXX

1Z°0% 00'e weq Y UoSse[ ‘ussuap
| o0LL Japuandu(] i-1c

17/1/11
0L89

985T-XX-XXX

1209 00°¢ we(] ' S1AY “TOSIM
80°L6Z°1 SLSL IPUAIII] 60-1T

1T

6989

FO8S-XX-XXX

"D JRFIUUI[ HIBULO]

0F'08s°] 00°08 IenBay 80-1¢

[X73 720

8989

6990-XX-XXX

D) 1ISITY “S19M0J-Paoy

0891Z°1 00°CL Japuapyairdg ¥0-1¢

211

L989

T8II-XX-XXX

L8°E9 00°¢ we(] ‘T UOUIBUYO[ ‘Xejeuue))
19°08€°1 00°LL 12dg dmby 90-0T

1211
9989

LVT8-XX-XXX

'S uyjor ‘Aaxm))

£E'856°C anepeS 8,y 10-0T

1Z/1/11

_ $989

05801 08T B[ PO £E56-XX-XXX
8S°CLL 009 SABI IS T US2I3], MM
T8°0Y1°T 00FL em3ay 4

neq

ERLIEREIEYT |

ON SS payse]N

sadopdoy

juy Aeg  saf Aeg adL] Aeg (1 224ojdmy

“Jewo,] jre3sc] ur pajuLid st ppoday] aye(] o) Aq st Iopio 110day [SapROUL BLIANLLY) 1931
1707 “0€ AON 01 | TOT 1 AON W01 poLd a3 104
I9)S13Y [[0IAR]
101ISI(] UCNESLU] POCMUON0]) U0SISPUY
 :98ed 8TCIES:01 18 TZ/0E/T1



Fr960°1 0s'1¢ _weqg A DOUIBUYO[ “XeJeuue))
[0°11$ 05°8C 1d(y dmbyg 90-02

1E/91/11

0889

LYT8-XX-XXX

'S ugor ‘Aomn))

£E8S6E sLe[es 85y 10-0T

1T91/1L

6L89

B EES6-XX-XXX

05801 05T BAD 0 TSI, MM
P8SHS°T 00'88 Te[nay 4|

12/1/11

8L89

0SLP-XX-XXX

1209 00t weg "M BOUSO[ “TRURL]
8T€9T°1 SLPL Jopuayoig ¥i-1C

1Z/1/11
LL8Y

FSTT-XX-XXX

LTEL 00'E wec] diyjrgq ‘eSeA
857185°1 00°LL dng"sdg €€

1Z/1/11

9L89

06LL-XX-XXX

_ "d 3391 Merod

00751 00708 IABY] OIS 0¢

1Z/1/11

$L89

TP XX-XXX

09°'8. 00°¢ we(] D) 102§ ‘dI0wissey
79'869°1 00°LL dng wrepy %4

1Z/1/11

£L89

EPOF-XKX-XXX

1709 00'¢ weqg “d g eed
0€'T0£"T 00°LL Topuomoid £I-1T

1/1/11

e
IDUIIFY

ON §S paYSe]N

asdojdueg

yuy Aeg  SIf Aeg adA 1 Aeg (7 Lodwy

"1euIo, freiac] W pajunid s1 poday] “ate(d JoND) Ad St J9pIo poday [sapnpoul BLISLLY) 1]
1Z20Z “0€ AON 03 [Z0T ‘I AON WOL] poliad ay3 10
1018130y Jjo1hed
OIS UONRSLL] POOMUOII0)) UOSISpUY
z:afeg 8TELESI0T ¥ 1T/0E/11



1Z/91/11

8889

EP0F-XX-XXX

19°€€0°1 0¢'1¢ we "amd ‘wyeg
$8°919 05°9¢ Ipuanig £1-1¢

1Z/9U/11

L8B9

0SLP-XX-XXX

£7° €86 006r ure(g ‘A BNSO[ ‘UeUR]
01'659 00°6¢ BpuARNJ ¥I1-1C

1Z9U/11

9889

6016-XX-XXX

£7'E86 00'6¥ weg "0 TORTOTIA 'S804
01'659 00°6¢ Jepusing cl-Ic

17/91/11

£889

STPL-XX-XXX

Ov'EL6 0S8t we(] y UOSB{ ‘UASU
€6°L99 05°6¢ Japuayng I1-1¢T

179Ul

$889

985T-XX-XXX

£rE86 00’6t wed " 1A UOSTIM
01659 00°6¢ Rpuspng 60-1T

1Z/91/11

£889

FO8S-XX-XXX

#0651 00’8 AARITHOTS "D IJIUU[ HIewgo |
€C1Tsl 0S'8L Tenday 20-1T

1Z/91/11

_ 7889
00691 0001 aneaT IS 6990-XX-XXX
19°19% 00°€T ure(] D JISIV SIOMOZ-PIRY
0r'809 009¢  BpuAYNQ ¥0-1Z

1791/
_ 1889
T 008 anea IS T81T-XX-XXX

ae(q
MUY

ON SS PaYSEA

adhopdwy

jmy Agg  SAH Avg adL ] Aeg a1 »sodwry

Jewo ] [reid(g ut pajunid st podey] Mg Noau)) Aq SI EapIo Joday [SSpn[our BLISILY) 1T,]
120T ‘0€ AON 01 [T0T ‘1 AON WOI] poLsd 33 104
1215139y [[0Ihed
19L11S1(] UO1JeTL] POOMUOII0)) UOSIApUY
¢ ofeg 6T ET:ES01 18 [T/0H/11



10 Aeprioy

00°L1T 00's B3] 30130
GE8SLL 0§°0T¢E lenday
T9I68°T 0s's01  1adg dinbyg
6T IEET 0sell dng sdp
60°€L1TI SL9TL JopuaIyig
1570086 0085t weq
96'75€ 0091 HOUEOEA

79°8%¢ 00'F1 SARYPIIIS IZ/0C/11 N 1Z/1/11

SELYI sue[Rg Toy [e10], Areunung

1Z91/11

B £689

89°889 SLOF aABaT YoI§ 06LL-XX-XXX

26°08C 00+l e | 3ar eyed

€619 STEE TpusIyeq 0€

17/91/11

AT689

07 0LT- 0091~ UOLEOEA 06LL-XX-XXX

06'7SE- 00'¥1- 1O AeplcH | 01 Hehed

€6°195- sTee- TapuAga( 0¢

17/91111

7689

0p'0LT 0091 UONEIBA 06LL-XX-XXX

06'¥5¢€ 00°F1 L0 Aeprjoq € 3of eijod

€619 sTee IRPpUAINJ 0

12/91/11

1689

PETT-XX-XXK

60°95C°1 051§ el diyg “e3ap

1L6bL 05°9¢ dng"sdp £¢

1Z/91/11

0689

96°TS¢E 0091 uoneoRA TTHP-XX-XXX

0F1€T1 00°LY _weq "0 Noog “arowssed

05°15¢ 00°5T dng wep €T

1Z/9U/11

6889

689F-XX-XXX

Awuy ‘aepsam

08°0£¢ sueeg 3oy S 4

aue(q

AUILYIY

ON SS PINSE

EEYGIG TG |

wuy Aeg  saf Aeq adif Aeg a1 »Lojdury

JewLIo,] [re3dq ur pajuixd st poday a1ed oy Aq S1I9pI0 Hoday [SapN[aul BLIALL) 191{L]
1T0T ‘0€ AON 01 IZ0T ‘1 AON Woi pouad ayj Jog
I0)ST3Y [[0IARg
JOMISI(] UOTIBSLLIY POOMUONO0)) UOSIOPUY
p 98eg  GTETESOI® [T/0E/1L



ANUYAS 00201 dng urey

TI'ESET $L8€ET aabaT JoIg
LO Aeprjol
00'L1Z 00°'S B3[9O
6585L°L 05°07¢€ mndey
T9168°1 05501 aedgp dmbg
6TIELCT 0S€ll dngsdg
60°ET1°TI SL91L Tapuapyoir(l
1570086 00°'8S¥ wedq
96'T5¢ 00°91 uoneses

798¢ 00¥1 SABO OIS 1Z/0E/ T 0 [ T/1/TE

9 LFLS sure[es” 8y [eIO, JeuL] Mec] Hoday
T10STT 00°201 dug” urepy
TIESET $L°8€1 2a827 IS

aeq

ERLEREIEM

ON §S PMSBIN

s kojdwy

yuy Aeg  sig Aeg  odAJ Aegq 1 »Lojdwy

‘reunro § jre1ag] w pasunid st podoy a1 YooY AqQ ST IapIo Hodsy [SIpnjoul BLISHID 131
1Z0T “0€ AON 01 [T0T ‘I AON WIOL] POLIag 313 10,
I91S139Y J[0IAed
LIS UOHESII] POOMUONOT) UOSIapUY
§ a8eg 0SET'ES0T e 1T/0E/11



EFTPS Transactions

] Federal Payroll Taxes
| Date Payrolj Period | Amaunt T Comments
| 11/3/2021 10/16/2021-11/01/2021 $416508, EFTPS for P/R taxes
11/22/2021 11/01/2021-11/15/2021 $4,962.71 | EFTPS for P/R taxes
State Payroll Taxes ] o
| 11/3/2021 10/16/2021-11/01/2021 $929.33 | ACH for P/R taxes
11/22/2021 11/01/2021-11/15/2021 | $1,163.35 ACH for P/R taxes
l
Voided and/or Missing Checks
Check
Check # /ssued To: Amount Date Commenis Date Voided
5485 L NA I Printed paymentlist on check 10/25/2021
5484 Rebecca Carrilio $770.03 10/25/2021 Check written to wrong person 10/29/2021
5489 Shasta County Child Support $375.87 11/1/2021 Check written to wrong entity 11/1/2021
5498 Anderson Glass $608.32 11/1/2021 ‘Wrong amount 11/1/2021 |
6874 JoshuaHanan | $995.54 | 11/1/2021 Wrong amount 11/1/2021
6892 Jeff Poliak $1,047.02 | 11/16/2021 Wrong amount 11/16/2021




11/30/21 at 10:53:46.42

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report 1s printed in Detail Format.

For the Period From Nov 1, 2021 to Nov 30, 2021

Page: 1

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
11/1/21 5487 2226 John Currey IRA 237.50
1308 Edward Jones, FBO John 237.50
Currey
11/1721 5488 2226 Scott Passmore Retirement 75.00
Group
1308 Variable Annuity Life Ins. 75.00
Co.
11/1721 5489 2224 Jason Jenson Child 375.87
Support
1308 Shasta County Child 375.87
Support
11/1/21 5489V 2224 Jason Jenson Child 375.87
Support
1308 Shasta County Child 375.87
Support
11/1/721 5490 8004 Chain/Nylon Sling/Nuts & 123.08
Bolts
1308 Fasteners INC 123.08
11/1/21 5491 8000 3855 S. Bonneyview 25.00
October Charges
1308 City Of Redding, 25.00
11/1/21 5492 7008 Weedeater and Chainsaw 46.31
Grease
1308 Quality Saw & Mower 46.31
11/1/21 5493 7003 Dump Truck Water Pump 146.37
1308 Redding-Eureka 146.37
Freightliner
11/1/21 5494 7002 Scott's F150 Oil Change 57.75
1308 Premier Oil Change 57.75
1171721 5495 7005 Backhoe Hydraulic Line 146.64
1308 Hydraulic Controls 146.64
11/1/21 5496 8004 Cupler/ Cement/Primer for 297.03
Lateral 33
1308 Alsco, Inc. 297.03
11/1721 5497 7008 Chainsaw Parts/Safety 561.14
Equipment
1308 Stroup's Power 561.14
Equipment, INC
11/121 5498 7002 Replace Windshiled/Chip 608.32
Repair
1308 Anderson Glass 608.32
11/1/21 5498V 7002 Replace Windshiled/Chip 608.32
Repair
1308 Anderson Glass 608.32
11/1/21 5499 8004 Angle Iron/Carbon Solid 153.27
1308 Gerlinger Steel & Supply 153.27
11/1/21 5500 7005 Kabota Tractor Mount 275.00
Mower Install
1308 Ray's Truck & Equipment 275.00
Repair
11/121 5501 8008 2021 Water Transfer for 373.50
September
1308 MBK Engineers 573.50



11/30/21 at 10:53:46.42

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
Cash Disbursements Journal

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

For the Period From Nov 1, 2021 to Nov 30, 2021

Page: 2

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
11/1/21 5502 6008 General Lawyer Fees 3,241.43
8008 September Water 388.67
Transfers
1308 Minasian, Meith, et al 3,630.10
11/1/21 5503 7003 Belt for Dump Truck 28.01
1308 Crown Motors 28.01
11/1/21 5504 8004 Concrete 311.02
6002 Aquatics Chemical 207.00
Seminar for 3
1308 Loucks Landscape Supply 518.02
11/121 5505 7005 2 Windows for Backhoe 883.51
1308 PAPE Machinery, Inc. 883.51
11/1/21 5506 7008 Case WD-40/Wasp Spray 60.66
1308 Hardware Express 60.66
1171721 5507 6023 October Services 375.09
1308 Charter Communications 375.09
11/1721 5508 8001 October Charges 80.08
1308 Verizon 80.08
11/1/21 5509 5019 November Insurance 4,308.00
Coverage
5119 November Insurance 6,041.00
Coverage
1308 N.C.G.T. Security Fund 10,349.00
11/1221 5510 5016 October Workers Comp 48.30
Coverage
5116 October Workers Comp 4,401.42
Coverage
1308 State Compensation 444972
Insurance Fund
1171721 5511 8005 Install Main Breaker 1,347.77
Perry's Pond
1308 J & J Pumps, INC 1,347.77
1171721 5512 2224 Jason Jensen Child 296.87
Support
200000001648552
2224 Jason Jensen Child 79.00
Support
200000001692226
1308 California State 375.87
Disbursement Unit
11/1/21 5513 7002 Replace Windshield in 563.32
Scott's F150
1308 Anderson Glass 563.32
11/121 5514 5014 Pension for 548.22
Admin/October
5114 Pension for T&D/October 2,726.55
1308 Western Conf. Team. 3,274.77
Pension
11/9/21 5515 6023 October Trash Pickup 110.50
1308 Waste Management 110.50
11/9/21 5516 7008 Grease, Emory Cloth, 214.03
Cabin Filter, Hydraulic
Hose, Wiper Blades
1308 Entreprise Auto Parts 214.03



11/30/21 at 10:53:46.43

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

For the Period From Nov 1, 2021 to Nov 30, 2021

Page: 3

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
11/9/21 5517 7008 Weed Eater Heads, Teeth 86.60
and Tabs
1308 Al's Saw Shop 86.60
11/9/21 5518 7008 2 Pieces of Plywood for 65.14
Lateral 33
1308 Payless Building Supply 65.14
11/9/21 5519 7002 Battery for F150 160.67
7005 Battery for Tractor, Tire 613.80
for Backhoe
1308 Les Schwab Tires 774.47
11/9/21 5320 6003 For period 109.09
11714/21-2/13/22
1308 Pitney Bowes 109.09
11/9/21 5521 6023 Office October Charges 367.83
8006 Supan, Perry's, Dymesich, 1,038.97
Cottonwood Usage
8010 Crowely Gulch Usage 1,781.16
8006 Credit Balance 13.44
1308 Pacific Gas & Electric 3,174.52
11/9/21 5522 8008 2019 PCFFA Lit - ACID 2,551.29
8008 2020 CNRA Lit - ACID 61.64
8008 NRDC 71.80
1308 Somach Simmons & Dunn 2,684.73
11/9/21 5523 8001 Dam Install/Removal for 2,696.50
2017, 2018, 2019, 202,
2021
8004 VREF for Spring Gulch, 1,258.00
Oregon Gulch, Sac River
Crossing, Canyon Hollow
1308 Dept. Of Fish & Wildlife 3,954 .50
11/16/21 5524 2226 Scott Passmore Retirement 75.00
457 Withholding
1308 Variable Annuity Life Ins. 75.00
Co.
11/16/21 5525 2226 John Currey IRA 237.50
1308 Edward Jones, FBO John 237.50
Currey
11/16/21 5526 2224 Jason Jensen Child 79.00
Support
200000001692226
2224 Jason Jensen Child 296.87
Support
200000001648552
1308 California State 375.87
Disbursement Unit
11/16/21 5527 7000 October Fuel Charges 2,107.24
1308 Flyers Energy, LLC 2,107.24
11/16/21 5528 6008 General Lawyer Fees 338.33
8008 October Water Transfers 670.10
1308 Minasian, Meith, et al 1,008.43
11/16/21 5529 8004 Waterman Galvanized 5,643.55
Screwgate 15", 10", 24"
1308 Briggs MFG INC 5,643.55
11/16/21 5530 6023 October Water Usuage 13.02
1308 City Of Anderson 13.02



11/30/21 at 10:53:46.44

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

For the Pertod From Nov 1, 2021 to Nov 30, 2021

Page: 4

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
11/16/21 5531 6023 2550 Progress Dr October 25.00
Usuage
1308 City Of Redding 25.00
11/16/21 5532 6023 4800 Sunnvhill Lane 7,034.89
October Usuage
1308 City Of Redding 7,034.89
11/16/21 5533 6003 Office Water 13.05
1308 Mt. Shasta Spring Water 13.05
11/16/21 5534 6023 20536 Linda Ln October 26.45
Usage
1308 Pacific Gas & Electric 26.45
11/16/21 5535 6023 Diversion Facilities 696.59
October Usage
1308 City Of Redding 696.59
11/16/21 5536 8001 Nuts and Bolts for 35.02
Diversion Dam
1308 Fasteners INC 35.02
11/16/21 5537 8001 Porta Potty for Dam 115.73
Removal
1308 Welch Enterprises, Inc. 115.73
11/16/21 5538 6003 FatCow,MailChimp,N93 451.67
Masks,Off. Supplies,Hard
Hats,Paper Towels, Toilet
Paper,Apple Yearly Fee
6001 Clearinghouse Drug Tests 12.50
6004 Zoom 149.90
6010 Monthly Linxup 71.96
6013 Woody's/Humble Joe's 75.75
GM Expense
6023 Puretalk Monthly 247.60
1135 Data Loggers 8,438.78
1308 Tri Counties Bank 9,448.16
111721 3539 5116 Final 2020 Audit 1,780.62
1308 State Compensation 1,780.62
Insurance Fund
11/17/21 5540 1118 Porta Potty for ACID 1,500.00
1308 Triad Farms 1,500.00
11718221 5541 2222 September Union Dues 1,670.00
1308 Teamsters Local No. 137 1,670.00
11723721 5542 8004 Steel Stakes 228.98
1308 Liddell Construction 228.98
Supply
11/23/21 5543 7008 Masonry Wheel/Face 164.72
Shield/Drill Bits
1308 Fasteners INC 164.72
11/23/21 5544 8003 Application Hose 36.13
1308 Alligare LL.C 36.13
11/23/21 5545 8002 Shop F-150 Qil Change 56.51
1308 Premier Oil Change 56.51
11/23/21 5546 7005 Backhoe 2,000 Hour 247519
Service
1308 PAPE Machinery, Inc. 2,475.19



11/30/21 at 10:53:46.44

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
Cash Disbursements Journal

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

For the Period From Nov 1, 2021 to Nov 30, 2021

Page: §

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
11723721 5547 6003 Name plates for 38.33
AGM/OM
1308 Anderson Trophies and 38.33
Awards
11/23/21 5548 6016 Spray License 180.00
1308 Dept. Of Pesticide 180.00
Regulations
1124721 5549 2222 October Dues 1,196.00
1308 Teamsters Local No. 137 1,196.00
Total 77,990.89 77.990.89




Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __ 6.2
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 12/9/2021
DATE: December 2, 2021 X __Action ltem

No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Consider Ditchtender Transportation Options

Background:

The attached analysis provides a comparison for Vehicle Allowance, Mileage Reimbursement or District
Owned Vehicles. When considering the annual cash cost, District owned vehicles are the cheapest
option at $15,357 with the current vehicle allowance being the most expensive option at 539,899, Direct
mileage reimbursement would cost $23,324. The comparison uses the same assumption of 50 miles per
day and a fuel cost at S5 per gallon.

The District will have to purchase two new trucks to provide each Ditchtender a vehicle. The attached

worksheet provides the vehicle purchase price based on the out the door price for a basic model Ford

Ranger and F150 or the GMC equivalent from 4 dealers. Vehicle availability is currently limited, and an
estimated delivery time of six months.

Recommendation:

If the Board wants to migrate to using District owned vehicles, | recommend placing an order now and
implementing direct mileage reimbursement to start off the 2022 irrigation season until the trucks
arrive.

Attachments:
Ditchtender Vehicle Option Cost Analysis
Truck Pricing Matrix



800'1$ 200 suj duwoD s3I0
L£9$ $920°0 oV Aq pd ow/ss

(Aep/ssjiw Og) 1500 SoUBMO||Y
oy oY eaame e

=

GBS0 uonepu] %9 + 95°0$ 1Z0Z 3LV SHl
saliw 0086 (shep 961 . Aep/sajiw og) abesjiy

Houwiwe syoni g

o L e,

ales 19)dBl] SdO

sk G/00S$ 00L$ sal]

s8N 0086 abuey) 110/09$ 0ZL$ soueusUBW/RBURYD IO
(1e6 po'c¢@Bbdwy ) Z88'Z$ (Aepysepw og) |on4

L2s$ aouelnsu|

00'LEL'ET $ 0514 plo4 gzoz ¥0E'ES (s1hy) UOREZILGUILYy

i

120Z/62/LL LEv$ @o1d seD
sisfjeuy }s09 suondQ 3|21YaA Japusiysug



Truck Pricing Matrix

Truck Pricing W/Taxes & Licenses
Future Ford Sacramento Ranger S 25,990.00 §28,522.56
Crown Ford Ranger S 22,677.73 $24,474.00
Growney Motors Canyon S 29,815.00 $32,701.00
Corning Ford Ranger S 22,801.00 $24,698.42

Future Ford Sacramento  F150 S 28,485.00 $32,210.93

Crown Ford F150 S 21,431.32 $23,131.00

Growney Motors 1/2 tonSierra § 31,290.00 $34,355.31
s

Corning Ford F150 22,763.00 $24,657.47



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __6.3
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _12/9/2021
DATE: December 2, 2021 Action ltem

X__No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of the 2022 Proposed Operating Budget

Background:
The attached 2022 Budget Proposal has the following changes (green highlights) from the November 11,
2021, versions.

1} Net position is now $1,359, prior to capital improvements.
2) Total Revenues are unchanged at $1,894,346.
3} Total Expenses are now $1,892,987, an overall increase of $24,500 from the November11,
2021, proposal.
a. Salaries and Benefits are now $959,698.
i. Overall payroll expenses have not been adjusted for possible changes with a
new Collective Bargaining Agreement that would be effective on July 1,2022, or
the GM annual performance evaluation March 16, 2022.
ii. Auto Allowance (payroll expense)} vs. Mileage Reimbursement (administrative
expense). This expense has been moved to Mileage Reimbursement as staff
anticipates paying staff a direct mileage reimbursement for 2022.
b. Administration is now $197,805.
i. Vehicle Mileage (reimbursement) is $28,580. This amount was moved into this
account for allowance.
ii. Election Cost is $2,500. This cost is incurred if there is a contested election.
iii. Utilities have been adjusted to reflect anticipated expenses for 2022 and
includes a 10% utilities increase.
¢. General Maintenance is unchanged from the November 11, 2021, version.
d. Canal Maintenance & Operations is $680,984. This reflects a 10% increase for electric
utilities.
e. Capital Improvements budget is $225,000, which is funded from reserves. The increase
of $10,000 is for groundwater monitoring well dataloggers.

The budget assumes that the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) honors the ACID Settlement Agreement and
that ACID receives a 75% water allocation. BOR will make an initial water allocation announcement in
February however, the early indication is that BOR will follow the State’s Drought Allocation (attached)
which deprioritizes agricultural (O allocation). The weather forecast through March 1, 2022, is far below
average rainfall (attached) and is a strong indicator of BOR possible action.

I am developing a contingency plan and budget if BOR allocates something less than 75% to the
Sacramento Settlement Contractor.



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Recommendation:
Recommend that the Board adopt the 2022 Working Budget Proposal dated 12/09/2021.

Enclosures:

2022 Working Budget Proposal dated 12/09/2021
DWR Drought Allocation

ACID Rainfall Record and Monthly Forecast



(908'6919) 6SE° 1% G91°L81$ | OTv'Gey'L$ uonisod 1eN
¥G8°09¢$ £86'768'L$ | €€1°C€9°1$ | 916'808°L$ sainypuadxy |10
810°G6S ove'y68'LS | 86Z'66L°LS | 9EE'VEC'ES SnuaAsy |eloL
1eBpng zzoz 1obpng 1ebpng aleq
w 100png Lzoz | pesodoid  peaoiddy 0] Jes\ JaquinN
adualsiiq TAAV 4 1202 L20e way 1ebpng unoddy
Arewnuns aouejeg

1202/60/21 - lesodoid yebpng Bunjiopm ZZ02

1011SIg uonebill] pOOMUOII0) UOSISpUY




8Y0'G6% 9ve'v68°'L$ | 862'66L'L$ | 9EE'VEC'ES SahuaAsy |BlO L

000°89% 00S°6L9% | 00S'LSS$  |0¥0'68Z% [eicl-qng
pua teah 170z pa123l0id|000'¥$ 00S°9¥$ 00S2v$ 0S8°LLS Bweys] /saxe] ‘doid| LE6¥
(%12'S Aq dn aue spuawissassy "0) eIseys |Ad) pus Jesh 170z pa12afold| 000'79$ 000°8G5$  |000'¥6¥$ | £0£'0SZ$ elseys / saxej 'dold | 0£6Y
0% 000'S1L$ 000'GL$ £88°02$ anusaay 1seislul|  0Z6Y

1saleju} § Xe] Auadold

8r0'L2$ Y8 vLC LS |86L'LPT LS |962'G¥6CS [ele L-gng
00°0$ 000% 00°0% 0$ awoou| 18loidaocenuon| L6y
paa20ud 1M 11 181 suoiedpul 3.4e dJa) - pajle1s 103loid | 8/ 0'98 - 0% 80°98% 0% snhusaay abeulel]| V86V
0$ 0% 0% LGY'LES dnuaAsY OsIN|  086¥
0$ 0$ 0% 0% ewdinb3 jo sjleg| L6V
0$ 0002$ 000°2$ GGL'ZS snuaaay Aleusd,  v¥E6Y
paulualag 8g 01|0$ 0% 0% €096'G/6°1$ | Alddng sseq/isjsuel) J91BM|  LLLY
{21ge|iEAR SB) SBIRY HOT TTOT PUB (Ad J9A0 %€} UiWpy UolEdo|je %S/ 0L €8S ¥26'90G6% ocz'eeys GP9'Gor$ dAD [ i8jsuel} JBiBp | GLLY
2e//8 @ de Z£8'9 40} STTS @ uonedijddy 618 = 120Z| L £F'6E$- £9G6'889%  |000'82L$ 7E9¥GLS uoneBu.| aseq / sejeg 19leMm | bily
{Ad 4910 %E) ZP'BETS © 00S SuIppay Jo AND pue Jarep 3uljood SHY | £58'89$ £GE'LLS 006'8$ EvL'8$ |RN 9seg/sseg Js1BpM | ZLLY
0% 03 0% 00L$ Jes\ 10Ud /Soeg BlepM | LLiY

1eBpng zz0zZ lebpng 1ebpng sleg
SSION »1ebpng Lzoz | pesodold  paaoiddy 0] JeaA laquinN
souasaig 2202 1202 LZ0Z wey| 188png JUNoOoY
sonuaAaYy

1202/60/Z). - lesodoid 196png Buiop 2202

101181 uonebiil| pooMuoN0Y) Uoslapuy




00°090°ZL$
0008
0000095
00'09095
00°090°Z1%

dx3 ppy [ejol
SOUBMO|Y OINY'

AWILBAD
awil weqg
sauatsyig

6L7LE9'LyES Sasuadxg abepy ssed |elol

| 062'801% 869'6G6$ | 80¥'LG8$  6Z0'GLLS slyeuag g saueles |elo|
ZLE'1Z$ 0v0'8GL$ | 899°0€L$ | 0G0°'89% (a®l) 'sul yesH 611G
088$ LGL'S$ LL8'FS L6L'ES (agL) aieoipapy| LIS
898$ 0VE'v$ ZLY'ES | ¥89°G$ (apl) su|uswdhodwaun [11G
SI3)IO/\ 3IUBUBIUIRI [BUOIIPPY| BEE'/$ 6LS'6SS 181288 | OPL'PPS (a31) "dwoD sIBOM | 9LLS
6SL'ES 919'vZ$ | LS8'0Z% G9L'61$ (gzL) Awnosg eog|  GLIS
G06'9% 8ZS'vES £29'LZ% LBS'LZ$ (g®Ll) wewemey| ¥11§
AuQ sInQ (&3 Adusdiawl| of 000°9% 000'9$ ZLE'LYS (am1) swman0| zLiS
WawRsInquiay 283N 312310 03 PN (08S'8Z%) 0% 085'8Z$ 677 719 sebepp se 9oUBMO|IY SIPIUSA|  LLLS

safem aseq anoge %5/ 8T 1B SIN0Y OFT = Wil Weg 0% 090'9% aw] weg
120z ui saahojdwa g sa saakojdwa 01| 0EZ'68% 0€0'L6€$ | 008'L0€$ | £8L'2vE$ (apL) seueles ‘Bay| 011G
(009'6%) 9/¥'LES$ 9L0°L¥$ 69L6E$ (uwpy) soueinsu| yesH| 610S
(%) ££8'2$ 9£8'2$ £o¥'Z$ (uwupy) aieoipapy|  810S
0% ZOE'LS Z0€°1$ 9cL'L$ (unupy) ‘suj uswAhoidwseun| £10S
£@gL ul pauodal usaq IM D a4l sey Aym | (98%) ¥19$ 09.$ LLZ'LS (unupy) "dwoQ siedIopM| 9108
(L1$) 60L'2LS 0ZL'ZLS 6LL'0L$ (uwpy) Aiunoeg [eosg| 610G
L6L'L$ £0L'vLS 906'9% £49'9% (uwpy) wswamay| 105
0$ 0% 0% 0S$ (ulupy) sweAg|  Z1L0S
WO 3 WOV ‘WO |(6£0'ES) LIE'G6LS | 0SE'86L8 | ZLL'V8LS (unupy) seuejes "6ay| 0105

slyeueq % seuejes
1eBpng zzoz 1ebpng 1e6png aleq
S8I0N i 190png Lzoz | pesodold  paaoiddy 0] Ieaj Jaquinp
sdustayig 220z 1202 20z wsay| 196png 1UN02OY
salnjipuadxg

1Z0Z/60/Z) - |esodoid 186png Bunjiop 2zZ0z2

10U1s1q uonebiu| pooMuUON0Y) UOSISpUY




08G'LES G08°/6L$ |S22'091$ | 6¥9'/6LS$ [e101-ang m
£9'991°0Z$ 40 000'TZTS S! d1ewWinsa pazilenuuy 'adL 198png ¥S9 J0 9/T| 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ YNDS| £209
0$ 005°Z$ 005°Z$ SGP$ SID PwsIa| 9209
0% 000°L$ 000°L$ | 0% asuadxg OsIN| 209
131 PJBA ‘WNnIPdS %0T + B0 ‘Ysedl YL 3ind 000'c$ 000°81$ 000'Gt$ 62E'CC$ semun| €209
Hoday Jpny 33e3S 3|1 03 00SS + 0SZS 530Ul JUBWRRIBY| (GL$ 000°6% 05Z'8% 05z'8% seolneg Bununoooy [ upny | 6L09
0$ 000°0L$ 000°'0L$ 6+0°'8$ $80IMBS JUBlNSUOD| 8109
xe] Auadoid pue 024v1| 0% 000'S$ 000°G% LLS'PS sjuswssessy / saxe] AWnoy| 109
we( pue s1ysiy Ja1eM ‘S3AdN| 0% 000°2L$ 000°CLS$ LLE'8S seadywiad| 9109
(uer u1 3jqejieAe sajes mau) GESbZ$ sasuadxl [enddy TZ0Z| 009'2$ 009'vZ$ 000°zZ$ GES'¥T$ soueinsu| Ayiqen / Auadoid| G109
0$ 000°L$ 000°L$ 0LL$ swed Ager]|  ¥1.09
0$ 000°L$ 000°}$ 1SL$ 'Jooy esuadxy juswabeuep| €109
(uer us ajqejiene sa1es mau) /p9°eS sasuadxy [enddy TZ0Z| 0SL$ 0S9't$ 00S'€$ LY9'ES |oueINsU| 8PIYSA|  Z109
0% 000°2i$ 000°ZL$ 6LCLLS sjusweaiby soueusiuepy| 0109
"198pnq Joud wouj pasueyaun sang diyssaquiaiN ISYS| 0% §Lz'1es TR YA 6176'GES uonelodio) OSHS| 6009
A18S 199l0id USIBIBAT TZOTZ| 0% 000'7L$ 000°'¥L$ Ly8'ees asuadx3 / sead |ebeT| 8009
21ewWwns3 1s0) uoda|3 ZZ0Z 00S'Z$ 005°2$ 0% L¥$ asuadx3 uonoe|3|  L009
0$ 00S$ 00S$ L6ES S800ON 21dnd| 9009
(Tzoz U1 s324 dNY) TTZOZ Neaing wied e1seys pue yMmION| 0% 002'7L$ 002'v1$ £68°02% sang uonenossy| 5009
0$ 009'2$ 009°Z$ 85G$ aoueusiuiely ' dinb3 80O | 009
0$ 002'8$ 00Z'8$ £0€'8$ esuadxj / seyddng soy0| €009
0% 000'G$ 000°G$ L86% asuadx3g Buluie] /jeAell| 2009
TZ0g Ui uosiad T Joj punoidyoeg pue 3sa) 8nia 120zZ| 0% 00Z'L$ 00Z'L$ Lyl'E$ saddng / "dx3 [edipeN| 1009
(395 138pnq Jouid Ul 13aYSHI0M 335) 33UBMO||Y "SA 23e3|IN 10|1d TZ0Z (8S'8CS 085'82% 0% 055'G$ abeapy soIyeA| 0009

uonensiuwpy
1ebpng zzoz | 1ebpng 1e6png ajeq
sajoN g 186png 1Zoz | pesodold penociddy 0] Jeep lsquinN
sousseyq 220z Leoz 1202 waj| 196png Junooy
sainypuadx3

120Z/60/Z]. - lesodoid 186png Bupyiop ZzZ0z

1oL181g uonebiu|] pPOOMUONOY) UOSIBpUY




786 7LLS ¥86°089$ | 000°'99S$ £82 #58% €101 -gng
In2o0 safes Ja1em ssajun pauuerd dx3 oN| 0 0% 0% 9LL'OVLS fiddng aseg / Jejsuel] 181p | 0108
0$ 000°08% 000°08% 0LL'6LS uonosjoid siyby Jelepm| 8008
(193ysxiom Jarem yafoud aas - 3jqe|iene se) saley YO £Z0T 3@ PIOS %SL| #86°L0LS ¥86'vCES | 000°€2Z$ | ¥L9'80T$ dNO [ 88SeUdInd J81EpM | L008
dn papunoy %0T SNid AL 000°LZ$ 000'6SL$  000'¥ELS [SBL'6ELS Buidwng / semmn| 9008
0% 000°0€$ 000°0€$ L0Z'S1LS soueusjulepy dwnd, G008
G7 187 UolleneIx3 ‘s9a41 32 ‘Yoo Sunds ‘weypulpn * (Mvs) adid HOLT = TZ0Z| 0% 000°05$ _ 000°'05% 0St'zZees 'dx3 @ soueusue [BUBD|  F008
120z u! pasey2und-aad aproeusew (000" | L $) 000°2$ | 000°EL$  [/89°€T$ Sedleyd| €008
"dx3 Anysalo4 jo 3deq 610z Joud sepnjaul TZEg - Jo3denuo) Aesds| 0pp‘es | 000°2Z$ 00061% ZLY'EES 880IJBS paloelUOD | Z008
0% | 000'VL$ | 000'v1$ ¥8 L¥S soueusjulely weg| L1008
0% 000°c$ | D0O'ES 892°c$ soueusiuiBlN YAVYOS| 0008

suoneladQ B aaueusjUIE [BUBD

| 0% | 005'¥S$ | 005'¥G$ | GS6'LTS 2101 -qng
0$ 000°Z$ 000°2$ 9€0°L$ juswdinb3 @ sjoo] |lews|  0L0L
| 0% 00S'Z$ 00S2$ 0% soueuajulep pleA /sBuiping|  600L
0$ 000°0L$ | 000'0L$ 0¥L'8$ seiddng soueusjuielN|  800L
0% 000°L$ 000°L$ v¥e 8% juswdinb3 AresH  GOOL

a1edinuy sa8ueyn o - -
porseRtY N 0$ 000°c$ 000°c$ 85v$ wswdinb3 Wb $00L
0% 000°c$ 000°ct$ LyO'LS sopIusp AnesH |  £00L
0$ 000°'v$ 000'v$ | LLYTS saoIyaA BT Z00L
0$ 000°cC$ 000°€Z$ | 6G6'6LS s|gnd| 0004
eoueusUIBR) [BI1BUSL)
19Bpng zz02 1ebpng 1eBpng 8jeg
S3J0N n1ebpng Lzoz | pesodoid  paaciddy 0] Jea) Jaqunp
souaiagid 2cie Le0e L20e wialj ummn_:m Junoddy

120Z/60/2 | - [esodold 196png Bunpopm zZ0z

1ou1sIq uonebiu| poomuonos) uosiapuy




| 000'0L$ | ooo'szzs | ooo'sizs | 9Lg'oezs |10
J3830je18Q ||9M 121EMPUNOID MIN Q000LS 000°0L$ 0% BEY'8S weibold Js1empunoin) |GEL |
0% 0$ 0% 0$ wewdinb3 vavos vELl
0% 0$ 0% 0% sisppeusi4|ecll
(000'51%) 0% 000°GL$ 0% susaIog ysi4 zell
syuzwanoidwy) /f siieday yoey ysely| 000'GLS | 000°GLS 0% 0% Juswaacsdw) weq uew LZLL
| 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ Buuela|y [eued uep 9zZL L
0% 0% 0% 0% waloid Mejes |eued Gz
syuawanosdwi pue 19aloid adid asnoy ul 10§ sjelale| 0% | 000°00L$ | 000°00L$ | £SO°LSLS adid g Buiury [eue) vzl 1
| 0% 0% 0$ 0$ wswanoidwi pieA|ez ||
| 0% | 0% 0% 0% Juewdinb3 B ainiwn 80O 0ZL L
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ sBuipiing 6111
0% 0% 0% 00S°L$ syonJy % OINY(8LLL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (Assuyoepy) Juswdinb3 (£} |1
‘llem Buiuielad pue Suipping dwnd ¥334) WYl 000'SLS 000'GL$ 0% 0% Jue|d uonnquisig g suel] gLLL
'zz0z doys ay) ui a1e sdwing puod yaisawAg pue puod s,Auad (000'GL$) 000'¢8% 000°00L$ | 029°69% sdwnd |#LLL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ puelizLLL

1e6png zzoz 1e6png 1e6png aleq
S310N w1e6png Lzoz | pesodoiqd peaoiddy 0] lesj lagquinp
aauslayiq [ 114 Leoe 1202 wsy| Em_u:m JUNod2y

sjuswanoidw) [eyden

1202/60/2Z1 - lesodoid 1ebpng Bunyiop 2202

10U1s1g uonebiul] poomuonod uosiapuy




), CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF to -

y) WATER RESOURCES -~ -

DWR Announces Initial State Water Project Allocation, Additiona
Actions to Prepare for Third Dry Year

Published: Dec 01, 2021

SACRAMENTO, Calif. -Today, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) announced its initial State Water Project (SWP) allocatic

for 2022 along with several steps to manage the state’s water supply in anticipation of a third dry year with reservoirs at or near
historic lows.

Given the unprecedented drought conditions, the SWP’s initial allocation for December 1 will focus on the health and safety nee
for 2022 of the 29 water agencies that contract to receive SWP supplies. DWR has advised these water agencies to expect an initi:
allocation that prioritizes health and safety water needs and that the SWP will not be planning water deliveries through its typic:
allocation process until the state has a clearer picture of the hydrologic and reservoir conditions going into the spring.

DWR is focused on prioritizing water supply in four categories: water for health and safety needs and Delta salinity control; water
for endangered species; water to reserve in storage; and water for additional supply allocations if the hydrology allows.

“Despite a wet start to the water year, conditions have dried out since that first storm and we are still planning for a below-avera:
water year. That means we need to prepare now for a dry winter and severe drought conditions to continue through 2022,” said
DWR Director Karla Nemeth. “We will be working with our federal partners and SWP contractors to take a conservative planning
approach to balance limited water supplies with the needs of residents, businesses, and the environment.”

In addition to limiting the initial allocation to health and safety needs, DWR is making plans to adjust SWP operations this winter
and spring. DWR is capturing and storing water when possible in Lake Oroville and south of the Delta in San Luis Reservoir to
increase available supplies for 2022 and will continue to do so throughout the winter. Health and safety demands for the Bay Are
and Central and Southern California will be met with water available from the Delta as well as water stored in San Luis Reservoir.
Water in Lake Oroville will be reserved to maintain Delta water quality, protect endangered species, and meet senior water right
needs. Beyond minimal exports to meet South Bay health and safety needs, water stored in Lake Oroville will be used for south ¢
Delta deliveries only if hydrology conditions improve. DWR plans to conserve as much storage as possible in Oroville in
anticipation of a third dry year, and potentially a dry 2023.

Also, today, DWR along with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, submitted a new Temporary Urgency Change Petition (TUCP) to the
State Water Resources Control Board. If approved, the petition would allow for the State Water Project and the Central Valley
Project to operate under modifications to the water quality and water right permit requirements in the Delta from February
through April 2022, should conditions warrant. These modifications may be needed to conserve water in Lake Oroville to ensure
minimum health and safety water supplies are available later in the year if dry conditions persist. If significant precipitation
materializes in the next few months, standards may be met through natural means and modifications to SWP and CVP operation
may not be necessary.

DWR s also delaying the removal of the Emergency Drought Salinity Barrier in the Delta. The rock barrier across West False River
was scheduled to be removed by November 30, however drought conditions have persisted and leaving the barrier in place will

enable a more efficient drought response in spring 2022 if needed. DWR plans to create a notch in the barrier in January 2022 to
allow for fish passage and boat traffic until April 2022,

“Itis going to take a multi-pronged approach to successfully respond to these unprecedented drought conditions,” said Nemeth

Each year, DWR provides the initial State Water Project allocation by December 1 based on available water storage and projected
water supply demands. Allocations are updated monthly as snowpack and runoff information is assessed, with a final allocation
typically determined in May or June.



increasing dry conditions, the final allocation was lowered to 5
Resources:

« Latest on California’s Drought Response
» Current Statewide Reservoir Conditions
» Save Our Water: Tips to Conserve Water During a Drought

Bl

percent.

e et ey -



Date
Oct 2021
Nov 2021
Dec 2021
Jan 2022
Feb 2022

ACID
Observed
Amount
5.7
241

ACID Rainfall Record and Monthly Forecast

The Climate
Corporation
12-12
6.8
2.7

Average

Rainfall

Redding

21

4.48
6.27
5.96
5.51

% of
Average
271%
54%

Redding Forecast
Forecast % of
1st of Month  Average
6.33 301%
4.04 90%
4.58 73%
3.94 66%
3.63 66%



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda ltem No. _ 6.4
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 12/9/2021
DATE: November 24, 2021 X _ Action Item

No Action Requested

SUBIJECT: Consider Approval of 2022 ACID Board Meeting Schedule

Background:
ACID Board meeting are scheduled for 2:00 pm on the second Thursday of each month in the City of
Anderson Council Chambers. The following is the regular meeting dates for 2022.

January 13, 2022
February 10, 2022
March 10, 2022
April 14, 2022

May 12, 2022

June 9, 2022

July 14, 2022
August 11, 2022
September 8, 2022
October 13, 2022
November 10, 2022
December 8, 2022

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board consider approving the 2022 Board Meeting
Schedule.



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda ltem No. __ 6.5
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _12/09/2021
DATE: November 29, 2021 X ___ Action ltem

No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Consider approval to authorize General Manager to add Emmy Westlake and Jennifer
Loffmark to the authorized signatory to the banking, issue new credit cards and adopt
Resolution No. 2021-04 updating the Local Agency Investment Fund authorization to
transfer monies

Background:

The Board’s approval is required to update the bank signature authority, issue a credit card and update
the Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) transfer authority to list Emmy Westlake as the new Assistant
General Manager of Operations and Jennifer Loffmark as Office Manager.

Financial Impact:
None

Proposed Action:

Staff recommends that the Board authorize Emmy Westlake and Jennifer Loffmark as signers on ACID’s
bank account and issue new credit cards as the current card in Terri White’s name, expires 12/31/2021.
Furthermore, that the Board adopts Resolution No. 2021-04 updating the Local Agency Investment Fund
authorization to transfer monies.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TO AUTHORIZE TRANSFER OF MONIES
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976, Section 16429.1 was added to the
California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the
deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money
in the Local Agency Investment Fund, in accordance with the provisions of §16429.1 of the
Government Code, for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interest of Anderson-
Cottonwood Irrigation District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize
the deposit and withdrawal of Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund in the State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of §16429.1 of the
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein, and verification by the State
Treasurer’s Office of all banking information provided in that regard.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District
officers shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund: Emmy Westlake, Assistant General Manager of Operations; and Jennifer Loffmark,
Office Manager.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of December, 2021, by the Board of Directors of
Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

John S.Currey
General Manager
Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District



TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __7
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 12/09/2021

DATE: December 2, 2021

SUBJECT: General Manger's Monthly Status Report

Drought Operations:

¢ The State of California made its initial 2022 water allocation on 12/1/2021 (see item 6.3
budget attachments). While it appears that the State does include the Feather River
Settlement Contractors in the group 1 priority, it is behind health, fish and Delta water
quality.

¢ NCWA, Federal and State Agencies are working on drought strategies far 2022 if the
drought persists. | have participated and will continue to participate in meetings
regarding the 2022 plans. { am using this information to develop some ACID specific
plans which we will be presented to the Board in January or February.

Water Transfers:

s The Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) confirmed 3,212 acre-feet was transferred. We have
sent San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority a final true up invoice.

* | am discussing 2022 water needs with the local water agencies and have had several
meetings with the City of Redding and Bella Vista Water District to explore water
operation and transfer if the drought continues. | will also be reaching out to the City of
Anderson. These are exploratory meetings and no commitments are being made. If
opportunities are identified, then | will seek the Board’s specific direction.

Irrigation and Maintenance Activities:

s Maintenance activities for November 1 — November 30 (see attached).

e Towable port-a-potty has been picked and is in use.

¢ 0On12/1/2021 we had a mini excavator delivered and the crew will be using it to install
pipelines.

e The Vegetation Management Crew is currently working south of Onley Creek and the
mower is back in use after being serviced.

e The Dam was completed in 7 % days. Phil did a great job leading the crew.

Office Operation:
e Jen cross-training continues.

e Assistant General Manager Emmy Westlake started on 11/15/2021. She is getting
acquainted with the ACID and is actively working on several projects.

Staffing

s Staffing level as of 12/2/2021 is 14 active employees.
o Terri’s last day in the office will be December 17.
o The crew continues to work well together.



Work Request and/or Complaints:

= We continue to review past and new work requests to identify projects that need 1o be
done this season.

Planning:

e Reviewed Emergency Action Plan and inundation Maps for the Boyd Dams off Gas Point
Road for possible impact to ACID facilities (see attached).

GM Activities:

e Working with field staff for planning and organizing maintenance activities
e Water Resource Managers of Shasta (WRMS) Meeting.

¢ Developing a planning strategy for 2022.

e Vacation 11/18-11/22

Attachments:

Maintenance Activities 11/1 —11/30
Maintenance Photos

Boyd Dam Comment Letter

GM Update 11/20/2021



MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

November 1-30, 2021

Dam Board Removal

Work on head wall gate

Weed eat and clean brush at dam, pickup ditch, Main Canal Redding, N. Bonneyview
USA’s

Remove dam steel and catwalk at Main Dam

Work on headgate on 273 Main Canal

Install Waterman Gate on Main Canal, Smith Rd
Inspected Waterman gates/slides/headwalls and I-5 pipe
Removed Waterman gate at Churn Creek and Smith Rd
Lateral 29 work on slide gate and repair pipe

Catwalk work on Lateral 15, Floyd Lane

Gate repair and welding on Railroad Ditch on Bowman Rd

Pipe work on Smith Bottom Rd, Regina Lane



ACID Maintenance Activities Photos 11/1 - 11/30/2021

_:_ilﬂ.-vf-._. W [11i '{f___,..(‘ '*., 1111

(11 TLLLLY

Board Removal

\ W e, A &1 A
-y B Blae’ Sk’ By 8 &\ -
' “‘H jl'

Steel Removal

Page 1



ACID Maintenance Activities Photos 11/1 - 11/30/2021

s

Y\
e B b =+ e

=) e

Pipe Installation ACID crew and rented mini excavator on Lateral 33 near Venzke Road

Page 2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BRENDA HAYNES TIGER MICHIELS
AUDIE BUTCHER RAY ELIANTE

’ RICK WILLIAMS
Al T
e - A GENERAL MANAGER
" S . A e
IRRIGATION ' DISTRICT AR EURREY

December 1, 2021
Via Email

Brad Peterson
Condor Earth
21663 Brain Lane
Sonora, CA 95370

RE: 8375A Boyd Dams Nos. 1 & 2 DRAFT EAP FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Dear Mr. Peterson,

The Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District is providing the comments on the 8375A Boyd
Dams 1 & 2 Draft EAP. It appears that there is some confusion over who’s infrastructure could
be impacted by a dam failure. Throughout the document there is reference to the Cottonwood
Water District (CWD) which is a domestic water supplier in the unincorporated Cottonwood area
and does not have infrastructure in the area covered by the inundation map, as I understand the
system (see attached map). The manager of CWD John Hollmer (530) 941-4274, should be
contacted to confirm the location of their infrastructure.

The Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District owns the canal identified in the inundation maps
(pages 46, 54, and 60). ACID’s public GIS maps are available on our website
www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org. The following comments assume the that the
references to the Cottonwood Water District should have been for the Anderson-Cottonwood
Irrigation District.

1) Electronical Transmittal (page 1): Refers to John Currey Cottonwood Irrigation
District, please change to Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District.

2) EAP, Section 1.2 (page 7): Cottonwood Water District (CWD) was invited to
participate in the EAP development process as CWD owns and operates utility
infrastructure in the vicinity of Boyd Dams. As far as I am aware, ACID was not
notified of this planning effort nor were we provided draft documents for review and
comments. Please change to “ACID owns and operates utility infrastructure in the
vicinity of Boyd Dams.”

3) EAP, Section 2.4 Table 4 (page 10): Please change CWS to ACID and edit 4. Secure
affected water and sewer infrastructure

4) EAP, Section 3.1 Chart 3¢ (page 16): Please add ACID to this chart. ACID irrigation
canal that is in the inundation area has a continues flow of approximately 70 cfs
typically from April 1 to October 31. A failure of the dams could compromise the
canal and would require ACID to shut down service to its customers down stream of
from Rhonda Road. Adequate notification of a potential failure is needed to reduce

2810 SILVER STREET ANDERSON, CALIFORNIA 96007
(530) 365-7329 FAX (530) 365-7623
WWW.ANDERSONCOTTONWOODIRRIGATIONDISTRICT.ORG



Mr. Brad Peterson
December 1, 2021
Pager 2

river diversions in Redding spill and to spill the canal at Crowley Gulch. Anderson
Cottonwood Irrigation District 24-Hour Emergency Contact information is (530) 209-
1350

5) EAP, Section 3.1 Chart 3d (page 16): Please replace CWD with Anderson
Cottonwood Irrigation District 24-Hour Emergency Contact information is (530) 209-
1350

6) EAP, Appendix D (page 73): Please replace CWD with ACID

7 EAP, Appendix J (page 80): Please replace CWD with ACID

8) EAP, Appendix K (page 81): Please replace CWD with ACID

Again, ACID needs to be adequately notified of any possible failure of the Boyd dams in order to
take appropriate action to protect its infrastructure and to stop water deliveries in event ofa
failure.

I look forward to receiving confirmation that these changes have been made and that ACID will
be included in future communication and updates of this EAP. If you need any additional
information, please contact me at (530)365-7329.

Slncerely,
é?/ / éé(/ujﬂ e
" John S, Cusrey

,.r
F
\_.-“'r

Enclosure



=
-

tr

Cottonwood Water Dis

SHASIA




GM Update 11/20/2021
Board Members,

Operation:

The crew is divided into two groups Repairs and Vegetation Management:

The repair crew has been focused on waterman screw gates and slide gate repairs in Cottonwood and
Anderson area. Next week the crew will be working on Lateral 3 from I-5 to Smith Road.

The vegetation management crew has finished the dam site and worked on the pickup ditch. Next week
the crew will be return to the main canal picking up at the Wyndham Siphon.

Emmy started on Monday 11/15 and her contact information is (530) 364-8803 and
e.westlake@acidistrict.org We have toured the current and recent projects sites during this time we
have discussed current admin projects and future projects that she will be assisting me on.

Emmy and Jen will be preparing for the upcoming application period by creating mail merge document
that will include current customers information with at application form. This should help reduce the
number of calls we get each year to look up customers information from them.

GM Activities:
Drought Planning:

1. NCWA 2022 Scenario Planning and Dry Year Review. On 11/12 the second of 3 meeting was held
to get the irrigation and conservation (DU, etc.) ordinations responses and thoughts on the State
and Federal Agencies presentations from 10/29. There will be on additional meeting in
December. These meetings may prove a critical role in the larger 2022 State and Federal Interim
Operations Plan. | will provide additional information in a separate email.

2. City of Redding and Bella Vista. On 11/12 David Coxey (BVWD), Conrad Tona (COR) and | began a
series of meeting to explore option for addressing the water needs for BVWD through several
options. The key takeaways are COR is willing to consider options including using more water
under our existing agreement and if there are groundwater wells available to add to the overall
supply via groundwater substation transfers. Next month we will meet with BOR to discuss
groundwater substation transfers that could originate in Shasta County and be used in Shasta
County (in-basin).

Landowner Meetings:

1. I have had several calls with landowners and potential landowners regarding irrigation and
irrigation improvements, including one site visit with 2 landowners and NRCS to consider the
design elements for a pipeline project off of Lateral 37 (Adobe Rd). The landowners asked to
discuss the option of a single pipeline to serve both costumers as a opposed to two parallel
pipelines. It is my understanding the District's practice is to require separate devilries to avoid
future conflicts between landowners.

2. Bill Gregory and | meet so | could return several videos that he loaned me including one of ACID
facilities in 1994. He stated that last year irrigation season went well even with the delayed start
due to the siphon repair.

Planning and Improvements:



1. Pump repairs. | meet with J&J Pumps staff to inspect the Perry’s Pond and Dymesich Pond
Pumps. The motors have been inspected and past the bench tests. The Perry’s pond motor did
require a bottom end rehab to the motor bushings. Both pumps bowls and bushings were shot
and are being replaced. The cost is similar to the other recent low lift pumps and it is within my
expectation of cost. | will completely review the repair quotes and | anticipate authorizing the
repair on 11/29.

2. ACID Pickup Ditch - NRCS funded pipeline project. We meet with NRCS on 11/18 to document
and discuss each turnout / structure for the stretch from Drybread to Hacienda Roads (4,300
feet). We have identified 12 structures that include multiple customer turnouts. The crew has
done a great job we were able walk the entire length and see each structure.

3. EAGSA Management Committee meeting was on 11/18 in the afternoon, Emmy participated in
the meeting, and we will debrief next week,

Please remember that | am out of town from11/18 at noon to Monday evening. On 11/29, | will pick up
the port a potty on my way home. On Tuesday 11/23, | will be checking with crew, but | will also take the
remainder of the day off. | will be in the office on Wednesday and ACID is closed on Thursday and Friday
for Thanksgiving.

John



